
Reference Training Module –
Introduction to Basic Government 

Information Sources



If you ask 10 people, you will likely hear 10 different ideas of the 
most important Government information reference sources 

Our goals:

• Get you thinking

• Get you interested

• Counteract fear of Government information

• Give you an initial path to follow
• Detailed information available elsewhere
• You can also create your own path as you learn!

A complicated task…



Broad Topics

• Links to useful resources

• Sample reference questions

Other places to look when you 
want to delve deeper

What this webcast will cover
Topics Covered Include

Presidential Papers

Members of Congress

Laws and Regulations

Government Budget and Spending

Tax Information

Safety and Oversight

Census Data

Career Information



The foundational documents of our 
democracy
Two very useful lists:

• Cornerstone Documents of our Democracy
• https://www.govinfo.gov/help/other-resources

• FDLP Basic Collection
• https://libguides.fdlp.gov/fdlp-basic-collection

https://www.govinfo.gov/help/other-resources
https://libguides.fdlp.gov/fdlp-basic-collection


Q: What department is the Census Bureau 
in?

A: The Department of Commerce

• It’s in the Economics and Statistics 
Administration along with the Bureau 
of Economic Analysis and the Office 
of the Chief Economist

(Source: U.S. Government Manual)

What agency does what

United States Government 
Manual

USA.gov

• A-Z Index of U.S. 
Government Departments and 
Agencies

https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/GOVMAN
https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies


What has the President said and done?

Compilation of Presidential 
Documents

Public Papers of the 
President of the United States

• 1929-1932, 1945-2016

Presidential Libraries

Q: Where can I find Eisenhower's "Atoms for Peace" speech?

A: In the Public Papers of the Presidents and at the Eisenhower 
Presidential Library site

https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/CPD
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/PPP
https://www.archives.gov/presidential-libraries


Who is my Member of Congress?     
How did they vote?

Q: What was the vote tally in the House on the California Desert Protection Act in 1991?

A:

• Aye: 297

• No: 136

• Present: 0

• Not voting: 1

Source: Congress.gov

Congressional Record

• Bound Edition

• Daily Edition

House.gov

Senate.gov

Congress.gov

https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/crecb
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/CREC
https://www.house.gov/
https://www.senate.gov/
https://www.congress.gov/


Where are the laws or regulations 
about X?
uscourts.gov

United States Code

United States Statues at Large

Federal Register

Code of Federal Regulations

eCFR

• Continuously updated online version of the CFR. It is not an 

official legal edition of the CFR.

https://www.uscourts.gov/
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/USCODE
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/USCODE
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/STATUTE
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/FR
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/CFR
https://www.ecfr.gov/


Some resources:

• USAspending.gov

• Your Guide to America's Finances

• Budget of the United States Government

• Appropriations, Budget Estimates, Etc.

• Combined Statement of Receipts, Outlays, 

and Balances of the United States 

Government

Q: How much is the federal debt?

A: At the end of 2021, $28.43 trillion, which 

equates to a little less than $86,000 per 

individual in the U.S.

Source: Your Guide to America’s Finances

Government budget and spending

https://www.usaspending.gov/
https://datalab.usaspending.gov/americas-finance-guide/
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/BUDGET
https://www.govinfo.gov/collection/appropriations-and-budget-estimates?path=/GPO/Appropriations%252C%20Budget%20Estimates%252C%20etc.
https://fiscal.treasury.gov/reports-statements/combined-statement/


IRS.gov

• Tax Statistics page

Taxpayer Assistance Centers

Tax forms and instructions

Q: How many people did the IRS employ in 2000?

A:

• 96,092 total

• 81,428 permanent

• 14,664 temporary

Source: Statistics of Income

Tax information

https://www.irs.gov/
https://www.irs.gov/statistics
https://www.irs.gov/help/contact-your-local-irs-office
https://www.irs.gov/forms-instructions
https://www.irs.gov/statistics/soi-tax-stats-about-soi


Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

Consumer Product Safety Commission

Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Federal Trade Commission

Environmental Protection Agency

Food and Drug Administration

Q: What food products were recalled 

week of May 16-21, 2022?

A: 90 items 

• 23 in Biologics

• 41 in Devices

• 13 in Drugs

• 13 in Food: curry 

vinaigrette, jerk 

dressing, popcorn, 

ramen, 6 flavors of a 

beverage, roasted 

peanuts snack, 2 types 

of Valencia almonds 

snack

Source: FDA Weekly Enforcement Report

Safety and oversight

https://www.consumerfinance.gov/
https://www.cpsc.gov/
https://www.osha.gov/
https://www.ftc.gov/
https://www.epa.gov/
https://www.fda.gov/safety/recalls-market-withdrawals-safety-alerts/additional-information-about-recalls


Decennial Census (10 years)

American Community Survey (annual)

Economic Census (5 years)

Census of Governments (5 years)

• State and local government sector

Census of Agriculture (5 years)

Statistics of U.S. Businesses (annual)

data.census.gov

Census State Data Centers

Q: How much was spent per student in 

Texas public schools in fiscal year 2020?

A: $10,342

Source: Public Elementary-Secondary 

Education Finance Data

Census data

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/cog.html
https://www.nass.usda.gov/AgCensus/index.php
https://www.nass.usda.gov/AgCensus/index.php
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/susb.html
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/
https://www.census.gov/about/partners/sdc.html


Q: How much did a bushel of soybeans cost in 

1930? In 2020?

A: 

• 1930: $1.37

• 2020: $8.98

Source: Historical Statistics of the U.S. and the 

National Agricultural Statistics Service

Image: USDA

Where are the statistics on…?

Statistical Abstract of the United States

• 1878 to 2012

Historical Statistics of the United States

• Colonial times to 1970

U.S. Census Bureau

Agency statistics portals and sites

• For example, National Institutes of Health, 
National Center for Education Statistics

https://www.ams.usda.gov/book/oilseeds-soybeans-typical
https://www.census.gov/library/publications/time-series/statistical_abstracts.html
https://www.census.gov/library/publications/1975/compendia/hist_stats_colonial-1970.html
https://www.census.gov/


Library of Congress guide to declassified documents

National Archives Declassification website

FOIA.gov

Where’s the secret stuff?

https://guides.loc.gov/finding-government-documents/declassified-documents
https://www.archives.gov/declassification
https://www.foia.gov/


Geography

U.S. Geological Survey

• The National Map

• USGS Map Store
• Many free downloads available

• USGS TopoView

CIA World Factbook

data.gov

Public Lands

• Bureau of Land Management

• National Park Service

• U.S. Forest Service

• U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

https://www.usgs.gov/programs/national-geospatial-program/national-map
https://store.usgs.gov/maps
https://ngmdb.usgs.gov/topoview/
https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/
https://data.gov/
https://www.blm.gov/
https://www.nps.gov/index.htm
https://www.fs.usda.gov/
https://www.fws.gov/


Occupational Outlook Handbook

CareerOneStop.org

USAJobs.gov

Q: What’s the median pay for X job?

A: For 2021

• Athletes and Sports Competitors: $77,300

• Dentist: $163,220

• Paralegal: $56,230

• Heavy truck driver: $48,310

Source: Occupational Outlook Handbook

Career information

https://www.bls.gov/ooh/
https://www.careeronestop.org/
https://www.usajobs.gov/


USA.gov’s page

• Government Benefits, Grants, and Loans
• Links to resources for topics like housing, financial aid for students, Social 

Security, military benefits, unemployment, Medicaid, etc.

Grants.gov

Benefits.gov

Government grants, benefits, loans, 
and financial aid

https://www.usa.gov/benefits-grants-loans
https://www.grants.gov/
https://www.benefits.gov/


Image: Great Smoky Mountain National Park 

by Traci Thornton via Dept of Interior Twitter

Image: Yellowstone National Park by Jacob 

W. Frank via Dept of Interior Twitter

Recreation

National Park Service

Recreation.gov

National Forests

Recreational Areas and 
Activities (usa.gov)

https://www.nps.gov/index.htm
https://www.recreation.gov/
https://www.fs.usda.gov/
https://www.usa.gov/recreation


Passports and travel

U.S. Department of State

• travel.state.gov
• Passports

Passport Acceptance Facility Search Page

travel.state.gov
https://travel.state.gov/content/travel/en/passports.html
https://iafdb.travel.state.gov/


Some options:

• Check out some Government information reference books or 

online guides

• Attend conferences, join professional associations, or 

monitor the govdoc-l listserv

• View GPO resources:

• FDLP Academy Training Repository

• FDLP LibGuides (and other online guides)

Where do I go from here?

https://www.fdlp.gov/training
https://libguides.fdlp.gov/fdlp-basic-collection


FDLP Information

FDLP Academy for live webinars and recorded webcasts

• https://www.fdlp.gov/about/fdlp-academy

Online guides about Federal Government resources

• https://libguides.fdlp.gov/

Questions for GPO staff?

• Contact us using askGPO

https://www.fdlp.gov/about/fdlp-academy
https://libguides.fdlp.gov/
https://ask.gpo.gov/s/
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